
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN DUVICK 

  ALDERMAN HOUSTON 

  ALDERMAN WYETH 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: JULY 14, 2023 

 

RE:  FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

              

 

There will be a meeting of the Finance and Administration Committee on Monday, July 17,  2023, 

at 5:30 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room.  Please contact me if you are 

unable to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a Resolution approving the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of 

Morris and Construction and General laborers District Council of Chicago and Vicinity and 

Laborers’ International Union of North America, Local 681 effective January 1, 2023 through 
December 31, 2025 

• Discuss an Ordinance amending the 2022/2023 Budget 

• Discuss a Resolution for the MFT portion of the 2023 Street Maintenance Project 

• Discuss an Ordinance for Change Order #1 for the 2022 Street Maintenance Project 

• Discuss the rejection of bids for the Granville Road Project 

• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

 
CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

 Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

 Chris Dearth 

 Ryan Hansen 
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